

Digital Leaders Meeting – 9/1/18

Present – Ethan M, Abdul, James, Max, Rosie, Ethan H, Chloe, Lucy and Riley. Also Mrs Holman, Miss Davies and Mrs Ritchie (Governor)

This meeting focussed on our plans for SID 2018

We are very excited about this.

We thanked one of our safeguarding governors for her attendance at our meeting.

We looked at the scripts and showed the two SID assemblies.

We agreed to share these in each hall on SID (Tues 6 Feb 2018). Miss Davies will share in KS2 hall and Mr Flisher in KS1 hall. The leaders will help also.

We shared the presentation for our parent workshop. The leaders agreed that it covered what they wanted to tell parents. They were happy to show parents purple mash also. We will meet again before 1 February to recap our planned sessions.

The meeting on Tuesday 6 Feb will be at 2.45 - 3pm in the IT suite to share how the day has gone and evaluate what we need to do next. We will also evaluate the parent workshop.

Future meetings: All at 11.45-12 in the IT Suite

Tues 6 Feb (also SID Day 2018)*	Tues 6 March	Tues 17 April
Tues 15 May	Tues 12 June	Tues 10 July (last mtg)

*MEETING AT DIFFERENT TIME – 2.45-3PM